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From: camellia ayres osterink <Camellia_Osterink@beaverton.k12.or.us>
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 10:28 AM
To:
Cc: Jason Ring; kara yunck
Subject: Public Records Appeal: Proposer Reference Forms

 
On September 14, 2021, the District responded to Deputy District Attorney Jason Ring regarding your appeal involving your 
request for “Proposer Reference Forms.” In our response we shared our position that these documents would be exempt under 
ORS 192.355(4) if there were any, but after performing a records check in response to the DA’s appeal inquiry we determined 
that there in fact were no records responsive to your original request. 
 
Mr. Ring determined that without any responsive records, there is no issue for appeal. He asked that the District communicate 
with you regarding the fact that on review, even though we maintain that the records were exempt, there were no records to 
provide. Having so informed you, I understand that Mr. Ring is prepared to close this matter. 
 
Regards, 
 
Camellia Osterink 
General Counsel 
 
Beaverton School District  |  Superintendent’s Office 
16550 SW Merlo Road, Beaverton, OR 97003 
Office: 503-356-4465 
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The District prohibits discrimination and harassment based on any basis protected by law, including but not limited to, an individual’s actual 
or perceived race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, gender expression, national or ethnic origin, marital status, age, 
mental or physical disability, pregnancy, familial status, economic status, veteran status or because of a perceived or actual association with 
any other persons within these protected classes. 
 
The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you’ve received this 
communication in error, please immediately notify us by phone at 503-356-4500 and destroy the original message. Thank you.  


